Curriculum Vitae

JINORAJU

***** +971 56 928 3720

Email: jinoraj7490@Gmail.com

Kollam, kerala, INDIA

Career Objective:

A Suitable position with an organization where I can utilize the best of my skills and abilities that fit to my education, skills and experience a place where I Can encourage and permitted to be an active participant as well vital contribute on development of the company.

Personal Details:

❖ Name : JINORAJU
 ❖ Father's Name : T. RAJU
 ❖ Nationality : Indian

Date of Birth : 07/04/1990

❖ Religion : Hindu
 ❖ Gender : Male
 ❖ Marital Status : Single

Educational & Qualification:

- Diploma in Electronics and Telecommunication Engineering-IETE, New Delhi
- Diploma in Electronics and Telecommunication -Amet Technical College, Kollam
- Repair & Maintenance of power certified by National Council for Vocational Training (NCVT)
- C- Language- NICT, Bangalore
- Higher Secondary Examination-Board of HIGHER Secondary Examinations, Government of Kerala
- Secondary School Examination (SSLC) Kerala Board of Higher Secondary Examination

Computer Skills:

- Internet & Emails
- M/s Office, Excel & PowerPoint
- Others Computer Operating Software Knowledge

Professional Experience:

Company : M CITY MART HYPER MARKET LLC

Position : Floor Supervisor

Duration : Jan, 2019 to Jan, 2020

Location : (Karama) Dubai-UAE

Company : AL MANAMA HYPER MARKET

Position : Cashier

Duration : May, 2015 to Oct, 2018 Location : (Karama) Dubai-UAE

♣ COMPANY : SFO TECHNOLOGIES PVT. LTD

Position : Quality Assures (QA)
Duration : July, 2013 to July, 2014

Location : Kerala-INDIA



☀ COMPANY : TECHNOCRAT APPLIANCES PVT. LTD

Position : AC Technician & Services
Duration : July, 2013 to April, 2014

Location : Kerala-INDIA

Skills:

- Good Decision making and good internet skills
- Very Energetic result oriented and organized.
- Good communication skills and quick learning ability
- Ability to work long hours and Under Pressure.
- Pleasant personality, self -motivated and hard working.

Language:

English : Speaking ,Reading & WritingHindi : Speaking ,Reading & Writing

❖ Tamil & Kannada : Speaking

Malayalam : (Mother's Language)

Passport Details:

❖ Passport No : L 3027708
 ❖ Date of Issue : 08/08/2013
 ❖ Date of Expire : 07/08/2023

Place of Issue : Trivandrum-Kerala, INDIA

Declaration:

I hereby certify that the above information are true and correct according to the best of my knowledge & My Experience

JINORAJU